Message

From: Brian Martin [/O=LINK/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BMARTIN]
Sent: 07/06/2004 09:55:49
To: Darren Hobbs [Darren.Hobbs@communities.gsi.gov.uk]; Jack, Andy [Andy Jack@odpm.gst.zov.ul]: Berry, Dave

[Dave.Berry@odpm.gsi.gov.uk]; Mark Coram [Mark.Caram@communities.gsi.gov.uk]; Eady, Mike
[Mike.Eady@odpm.gsi.gov.uk]

CC: MartinB@bre.co.uk; Anthony Burd [Anthony. Burd@communities.gsi.gov.uk]

Subject: Building Regulations and Fire Safety - Procedural Guide

Attachments: Procedural Guide Revisian 4.doc

Importance:  High

Hi Folks

Please Tind attached latest version of the revised Procedural Guide. It still needs some work on the
appendices but otherwise I have gone about as far as I zan go with it.

Given that the RRO is still in scrutiny our original programme Tor issuing the guide for consultation
will have to wait. However I am contractually bound te produce a draft for the 15th June and this will be
given to the BRAC Part B working party for comment.

I know you are all busy but vour comments on my amendments would be greatly apgreciated {please uses my
BRE E mail address) by COP Friday 11 June.

Many thanks
Brian
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